
Hiep Nguyen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hello: 

Asha Maharaj-Lucas 
Tuesday, November 7, 2023 12:25 PM 

FILED 11/7/2023 
DOCUMENT NO. 05987-2023 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Braulio Baez; Mark Futrell; Apryl Lynn; Keith Hetrick; Mary Anne Helton; Adam 
Teitzman; CLK - Agenda Staff; Commissioners & Staffs; Cindy Muir; Michael Barrett; 
Corey Hampson; Bailey Lang; Phillip Ellis; Greg Davis; Shaw Stiller 
Kate Hamrick; Jacqueline Moore; Nancy Harrison 
Request for Change 20230072-EI 
RFC 20230072-El.pdf 

The attached Request for Change withdrawing Item 10 on the November 9, 2023 Agenda Conference has been 
approved. 

Best regards, 
Asha Maharaj-Lucas 
Executive Assistant to 
Brau I io L. Baez 
Executive Director 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6053 

1 



REQUEST FOR CHANGE 
TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE 

Request Date 11/06/2023 Requested by Michael Barrett, Division of Economics 

Conference Date 11/09/2023 Item No 10 

ACTION REQUESTED (see APM 2.11) 

o Defer Item to Conference Scheduled for (date) 

Petition for approval of 
shared solar tariff 

20230072- change, by Tampa 
Docket No ___ E_I __ Title Electric Company 

o Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain (state reason) 

18] Withdraw Item 10 

D Late Filed Recommendation (due no later than 3 p.m. on date approved for late filing). By noon on regular 
filing date, provide an electronic copy of the front page of recommendation to the Clerk, as a place-holder. 

o File Revised Recommendation 

o Add Item to Published Agenda (sees. 120.525, F.S.)- issue Addendum and provide Notice 

Provide explanation: The utility filed a request for withdrawal of the petition this recommendation addressed. 
See attachment (FPSC ON 05966-2023). 

SIGNATURES 

Technical 

Legal 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

;?7Approved D Disapproved 

CHAIRMAN 

~ Approved D Disapproved 

Signature ate 

Signature & ~ Date 

The Executive Suite will scan and email approved form to CLK, CLK-Agenda Staff, OPR Director, ED, DEA, DET, Docket 
Manager, General Counsel, Legal Services Director, CAO Director, Commissioners' offices, and assigned attorney. 
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A AUSLEY 
MCMULLEN 

[FIL~D 11/6/2023 
/DOCUMENT NO. 05966-2023 
iFPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

November 6, 2023 

VIA: ELECTRONIC FILING 

Mr. Adam J. Teitzman 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Ta11ahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Attorneys and Counselors at Law 
123 South Calhoun Street 
P.O. Box 391 32302 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

P: (850) 224-9115 
F: (850) 222-7560 

ausley.com 

Re: Tampa Electric Company's Petition for Approval of Shared Solar Tariff Change 
FPSC Docket No. 20230072-EI 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 

Attached for filing is Tampa Electric Company's Withdrawal of Petition for Approval of Solar 
Tariff Change, filed on May 31, 2023. 

MNM/bml 
Attachment 

cc: Shaw Sti lier 
Paula Brown 
Jordan Williams 

Sincerely, 

Malcolm N. Means 

TECO Regulatory Department 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition of Tampa Electric Company ) 
for Approval of Shared Solar Rider ) 
Capacity and Rate ) 

DOCKET NO. 20230072-EI 

FILED: November 6, 2023 

NOTICE OF WITHDRAW AL OFT AMP A ELECTRIC COMP ANY'S 
PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF SOLAR TARIFF CHANGE 

Tampa Electric Company hereby withdraws its Petition for Approval of Solar Tariff 

Change, filed on May 31, 2023, without prejudice. 

DA TED this 6th day of November, 2023. 

Respectfully submitted, 

J. JEFFRY WAHLEN 
iwahlen@ausley.com 
MALCOLM N. MEANS 
mmeans@ausley.com 
VIRGINIA PONDER 
yponder@ausley.com 
Ausley McMullen 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
(850) 224-9115 

ATTORNEYS FOR TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 




